## COMMISSIONERS COURT REGULAR MEETING December 10, 1984

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present except for R.J. Smith. Invocation was given by Mike Crowell. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

- 2442 Request for final plat approval for Salem Acres Subdivision, Pct. 1-Wayland Walker was granted on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes. Unanimous Vote.
- 2443 Request for easements in Pct. 1,2,8 3 by Continental Telephone Co. of Texas granted. Motion by Lyon, second by Grimes. Unanimous vote.
- 2444 Recommendations to the Board of Rev Lew for the Hunt County Appraisal Dist. were: Lenore Zimmerman, Commerce; M.M. Pruitt, Celeste; Dick Tarpley, Greenville. Motion by Grimes, second by Crowell. Unanimous Vote.
  - Report of second road inspection for Grande Verede Subdivision, Phase I & II, Pct. 2 was referred to Old Business for the next meeting.
- Mylor for Hendricks Addition Subdivision was signed. No formal action necessary by the Court.

## NEW BUSINESS:

- Resolution presented by Friends of the Tawakoni Area Library Association was referred to Old Business for the next meeting.
- 2445 Request by Inez Gray for naming of road leading from FM 2101 to FM 2947 as Sunset Set was granted on the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon. Unanimous.
- 2446 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court agreed to the Courtroom area at the Criminal Justice Center to be available for use for receptions, etc. (as the Law Library was used in the past). Those wishing to use the facality must notify the County Judge's
- 2447 In a related move, on the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court authorized the Auditor to buy chairs and tables for the area that will be used at the CJC.
- 2448 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court oked the Sheriff Dept. to hire a person at \$5.75 per hr. (one-half of this to be paid by CETA). The Court did not set an hrly pay rate for the entire County.
- 2449 On the motion by Grimes,second by Lyon, the Court accepted the filing of the Annual Report by the Auditor to the District Judge & Commissioners Court. One copy to be filed with Co. Clerk.
- 2450 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for the following bids:
  - a) gasoline and diesel to be advertised on an individual prot. basis and Sheriff Dept. b) Metal for road & bridges for all prots. collectively c) Computer services for the Tax Office, with the Auditor drawing up the bid specs. d) Road Oil & (e) Asphalt: The Auditor will advertise for all the Pot.s collectively.
- 2451 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court set a policy regarding the transfer of furniture & equipment between offices & disposal of same. All transfers & disposals are to be kept by the County Auditor.
- 2452 On the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the offices in the Criminal Justice Center to have their mail picked up & delivered at the CJC, but to continue to run their mail through the postage meter at the Courthouse.
- 2452 On the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon the Court approved the request for easements in Pct. #4 by United Telephone Co. of Texas.
- 2454 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the accounts payable were approved.

## 2455 PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES:

Pct. 3-Remove B.P. Dickens, effective 12-1-84 Sheriffs Dept.-Remove Ray Maddux as jailer, effective 12-10-84. Add Albert Cain as jailer (R-2) effective 12-10-84. Pct. 4-Remove Mickel Thompson, effective 12-1-84

All of the above were approved on the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell. Unanimous vote.

- 2456 Three bids were received by the Court for a 1/2 ton pickup for Pct. 2. On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court took the low bid of Harrison Mtrs. GMC for \$8,970.29
- 2457 Only one bid was received for scrap iron in Pct. 4. John R. Shaw's bid of \$527.50 was accepted and approved on the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon.

Minutes approved this the 44 day of January, 1985. Jenny P. Hamlton